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Thanks ails

Appreciate the info.

Cheers

522(1)(a)(ii)

| Director

Whole of Government Property Services
Property and Construction Division
Department of Finance

T G
E:@finance.gov.au

A: One Canberra Avenue, Forrest ACT 2603

For further information on the PSCP Arrangements, please see the Department of Finance website

From: R S <72 cor>

Sent: Tuesday, November 21, 2023 4:59 PM

To: ZEOIOI0) <ZEOIIONN @ finance.gov.au>
e [—

Subject: AEC Referendum OPC - ZZEGIIONMN & Conflict of Interest [SEC=INTERNAL]

Dear ZZRE0]

Find attached a copy of the Schedule 12 for AEC as requested. Also attached is the schedule of sites

detailing the Managing Agent. This schedule was also provided to AEC.

Should you require any further information, please do not hesitate to contact me.

Yours faithfully,

iiontract lead | Whole of Australian Government | Property
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Ventia

28 National Circuit
Forrest ACT 2603

\is4 7 F

-@ventia.com

W ventia.com

A list of Ventia Group entities can be found here.

Disclaimer

IMPORTANT ??? This email, and any attachments transmitted with it, may be confidential and privileged. If you
are not the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any dissemination, use or disclosure of this email
and any attachments transmitted with it may cause commercial damage to both/either the sender and/or the
intended recipient and is strictly prohibited. If you have received this email in error, please contact the sender by
return email, do not use or disclose the contents and delete the message and any attachments from your
system. Before opening or using attachments, check them for viruses and defects. The Company???s liability is
I|m|ted to resupplymg any affected attachments. Informatlon regardlng privacy can be accessed here:
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